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Marguerite McLegnﬂ ” Oﬂ N } . EI
From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Wednesday, June 29, 2011 11:06 AM FPSC, CLK -~ CORRESPONDENCE
To: Ruth Nettles; Ann Cole \;AﬁminEsﬁmﬁw_}‘ggmieﬁ___(fﬁnsnmvf:r
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kate Hamrick; Ruth McGill DOCUMENT NO. Q990 -O I)
Subject: RE: Problem Exhibit DISTRIBUTION:

In PDF DN 10335-07, | have deleted page 21 that had the redacted information.

the confidential information on this page was withdrawn, per DN 09754-07 (thanks to
Ruth M. for finding that information).

and the "revised page 21 was put in its place.

Thanks.

Marguerite B, McLrean

Becwrds Tethnician

FFloviba Public Service Conmmiggion
®ffice of Conunission Clevk

2540 Sbhumard Lak Boulevardy
Tallahagsee, Hfloriba 32399-0850
B50-413-6823

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:46 AM

To: Ann Cole; Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kate Hamrick; Ruth McGiil
Subject: RE: Problem Exhibit

| have deleted the email to the transcripts.

Ruth

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2011 8:59 AM

To: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kate Hamrick; Ruth Nettles; Ruth McGill
Subject: RE: Problem Exhibit

| too feel comfortable that the e-mail is in there by mistake. Thanks for double-checking. Please delete
the e-mail. Thanks.

Marguerite will check for the confidential/redacted text on duplicate TR pages 21s.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 8:35 AM
To: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Ruth McGill
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kate Hamrick
Subject: RE: Problem Exhibit

! wouldn't think that the email is NOT part of that transcript or it would be stamped. The insertion of the
testimony is not related to that email.

Is Marguerite the one that will clean up the transcript?

6/29/2011
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Ruth

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 5:22 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles; Ruth McGill
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kate Hamrick
Subject: Problem Exhibit

Here's another....
10335-07, Page 21 has an e-mail in the middle of the exhibits, which may or may not be relevant.
Also, Marguerite, please see duplicate TR page 21s and check for confidential/redacted text.

Thanks, Katie.

6/29/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: i o OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 6, AN ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR g ) COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770
RONALD A. BRISE

Hublic Serpice Qommission

November 8, 2010

John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED (\\@Nw\ Qﬂ %\»«A/

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard DATE w|3/\0
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 b

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of Florida

Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
050001-EI 03211-05
070001-El 01902-07
080009-El 07485-08, 07493-08
080407-EG 08988-09
090002-EG 04139-09
090043-EI 00218-09, 00381-09
100002-EG 08082-10

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Sicerely,

" adurinisirative [] Parties "} Consumer
socument No.049H0-01 2% )
! :

eI TION: Hong
:bnb."ﬂl.aJF_O - Management Review Specialist

——

AC:kmp
Enclosure

e Lynn Fisher, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
John Slemkewicz, Pete Lester, Jim Breman, Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation

Jennifer Crawford, Lisa Bennett, Richard Bellak, Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel
Stephen Garl, Division of Regulatory Analysis

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE
LiSA POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE

(850)413-6770

JHublic Serfrice Commission

November 3, 2010
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour (CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8796-9466)
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket Nos. 070001-EI, 090042-EI
and 090169-EI

Dear Ms. Ritenour:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of
Gulf Power Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
070001-EI 04024-07
090042-EI 00273-09
090169-EI 03002-09, 04638-09, 04989-09

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
%f W "FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ann Cole Administrative [_] Parties {_] Consumer
Commission Clerk DoCUMENT Mo, 09940-0 71
DISTRIZUTION: N
AC:kmp |
Enclosure
cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation

Stephen Garl, Division of Regulatory Analysis

Lynn Fisher, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

Kathryn Cowdery, Office of General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@psc.state.tl.us
http:http://www.tloridapsc.com
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070001 -E |

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: IR N OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN (S Ry 3 o) ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770

DAvVID E. KLEMENT
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS [II

8

0D FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
. . «  + (K] Administative{ ] Parics §i Consumer
JHublic Beroice Qommisstonpocome vopgdlg -0
i OISTRIBUTION:
March 25, 2010

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
P.@. Box 14042 DATE N-1-10
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED &k%/ﬁl ‘

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

Dear Mr. Burnett:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be retwned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

BDOCKET NO. 'BOCUMENT NO(S).
- 070001-EI 08362-07, 09779-07, and 09781-07
070703-El1 / 00959-08,01196-08, 01736-08, 10289-08, 11338-08,

11539-08, 00833-09, and 01128-09

080009-EI . 03231-08, 03232-08, 03233-08, 03234-08, 03235-08, 03236-08, 03560-08,
04260-08, 04980-08, 05261-08, 05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08

080149-EI 7 03247-08, 03564-08, 04258-08, and 05951-08

090009-El 04600-09, 05313-09, 05581-09, 05589-09, 05677-09, 06086-09, 06399-09,
06611-09, 06699-09, 06817-09, 07088-09, 07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09,
07722-09, 08012-09, 08062-09, 08183-09, 08560-09, and 08882-09

090079-EI/ 08432-09, 08896-09, 09777-09, 09789-09, and 10511-09

090371-El y/ 07190-09 and 10542-09

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Oppertunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awvww.loridapsc.com [nternet E-mail: confact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:confact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com

Return to Source

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
03/25/2010

Page 2

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:;

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN
LiSA POLAK EDGAR
NATHAN A. SKOP
DAVIDE. KLEMENT
BENA. "STEVE" STEVENS 111

March 25, 2010

John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard DATE "?’/ 5_’/ / /0

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties [J Cogsumer
Dear Mr. Butler: DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBUTION:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of -

Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
070001-EI 09819-07, 09913-07, and 10400-07
080001-EI 01573-08, 01581-08, 05113-08, 05812-08, and 10018-08
4 080009-EI 03586-08 and 04113-08
080193-EQ 7  10196-08 and 10750-08
4 0{0001-151 06955-02
080407.EG V| 08228-09
080677-EIY 07101-09 and 08004-09
090172-E1v/ 03086-09, 04215-09, 05078-09, 05139-09,
06738-09, 07011-09, and 07534-09
090505-EI \// 11494-09 and 11860-09
100009-EI +/ 01376-10 / 0‘301\"2%"9‘

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@psc.state.lI.us
http:http://www.lloridapsc.com

' Return to Source
Florida Power & Light Company
03/25/2010

Page 2

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp

Enclosuré )
cc Pete Lester; Jim Breman; John Slen}kewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
%Jeanette Sickel; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves, Division of Regulatory Analysis
“ Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Keino Young, Office of the
General Counsel
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: AR OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN ; ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

(850)413-6770

August 4, 2009

[ —— ey
F@‘S{:,'CL;;{ " CORRESPONDENCE |
{ z"fﬁiﬁisf:ar}w:s{j pugties L} Consumet E
| pOGOUMENT MGG 940 071 %
SETRIBUTION:
W e ML =

John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI

Dear Mr. Burnett:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 10169-07, filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

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

RECEIVED Of&l %;LQ\W\ DATE € -7 — O}

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAKX BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://wwwJ1oridapsc.com

67660 |
STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN K \ ANN COLE
L1sA POLAK EDGAR ‘ : COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A, SKOP P
Wg

PHublic Seroice Qommizsion

August 4, 2009

| PPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |
John T. Butler, Esquire WL Adinisirative ] Fasties T § Consumer §
Florida Power & Light Company DOCUMENT MO, 0940077
700 Universe Boulevard OISR UTION:
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 . ST ——

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02829-07, 05556-07, 09053-
07, and 09657-07, filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source.
The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retumn of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure
cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation

Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

RECEIVED ' 4.8 - DATE % "5/4 7

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



mailto:eontact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://wwwJloridapsc.com

FPSC, CLK - Z"'rw_‘ ESPONDENCE
\: A(ﬂwmsﬁr re__Parties_Consumer

DOC mf,mf Nu 09qqQ 40 ~o/)

DISTRIBUTION:

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
u Cémp'lete items 1, 2-and 3. Also complete A. Signat

item 4 if Restricted Dalivery is desired. X S za ﬁé/ g’Aasnt
B Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you. B. Redeived by (P Narme) at
W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, /ﬁd !g 4 7‘ ; ;
or on the front if space permits.
- D. Is delivery address different from itemA? ¥ Yes
1. Article Addressed to:  OTOOO\-E L If YES, enter delivery address below: %

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place 3. Service Type
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 [ Certified Mall L] Express Mail
[ Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail [ C.OD.
Ta re! DNg 09SSle- 0T , 02928-07 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
o e 700k 010 0002 3487 k404
(Transfer from service label) e
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1
UNITED
STATES PoSTAL SERVICE , " " l First-Class kis
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS
Permlt No. G-10
° sen’der. Please print your name, address, and ZiR+4 i@his hoy *
: m
Abn  Kim Pedec E:_Z = \;
Florida Public Service Commissign> =
Office of Commission Clerk S =5 -
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard o Cr/;
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 s B



mailto:contact@psc.sllIte.n.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LisAa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
{850)413-6770

Fublic Serfice Qommission

August 4, 2009

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
i dministrative [_] Parties [ Consumer
James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley Law Firm DOCUMENT NO._09 40 0
Post Office Box 391 DISTRIBUTION:

Tallahassee, Florida 32302
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI

Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 07993-07, filed on behalf of
Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

RECEIV % DATE 8-4-°7

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD # TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/svww floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:eontaet@pse.state.n.u.s
http:http://www.noridapsc.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: , .

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
L1SA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Hublic Serfrice Commizsion

August 4, 2009
(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3487-6404)
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI
Dear Ms. Ritenour:
5 W(

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02924-07 and 09556-07, filed
on behalf of Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure
FPSC, CLK - CORRBSP’ON ”N(‘E
cc:  Pete Lester, Division of Regulatory Compliance Administrative [ Parties 7" omirtr
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel UMENT NO. 099 (:LG 07

DISTRIBUTION:

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.{loridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus


mailto:contact@psc.state.O.us
http:http://www.Ooridapsc.com
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Marguerite McLean ‘ ad e, 2. €1

From: Marguerite McLean o )OO0 /- E‘T
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 7:23 AM
To: Pete Lester \I"PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08991-07

DOCUMENT NOQIQ Yo -0

great, thanks. ' DISTRIBUTION:

Administrative__Parties Consumer

From: Pete Lester

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:46 PM
To: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 08991-07

Margaurite, please see below. We don't need these documents mooved. Thanks

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:26 PM
To: Pete Lester

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08991-07

| agree.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Pete Lester

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:07 PM
To: Lisa Bennett

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 08991-07

Please see below. | don't think we need any of these filings in the docket. It's all been replaced by Putman. What do you think?

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 7:54 AM

To: Pete Lester

Cc: Bill McNulty; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Subject: Confidential DN 08991-07

Pete,

in the attached e-mail you requested document 09918-07 be moved from 070001-El to 070703-El. Did
you also want the actual confidential documents moved as well ! and/or all the associated documents that
go with the confidential documents !

DNS
08991-07 - OPC (McGlothlin) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Direct testimony and exhibits of Robert L. Sansom.

3/24/2009
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[x-ref. DN 09613-07]
08975-07 - notice of intent
08990-07 - OPC letter forwarding confidential document

DNS

09613-07 - Progress (Triplett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of OPC expert witness, Robert L. Sansom's
prefiled testimony and exhibits. [x-ref. DN 08991-07]

09612-07 - request for confidential classification

09614-07 - redacted version of DN 09613-07

09615-07 - confidentiality justification

09616-07 - affidavit of Weintraub

09905-07 - amended request for confidential classification

10385-07 - memo/staff recommendation on confidentiality

Marguerite.

3/24/2009




l;nargu_;arite Lockard £SC-08-30 3I0-FOF- ET

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 9:32 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett »CLK « ¢ )RRBSPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Ammwu Pati Uc

Date and Time: 1/8/2008 9:31:00 AM Q3 : BI%CUWNTNO-—MM
Docket Number: 070001 TRIB .

Filename / Path: 070001final order2.doc P P ) mmarane UTION:

Please issue the above-referenced order in 070001 today.




. Cot FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I
R
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Fiorida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(7) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EIR02 wade_litchfield@pl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07a) John_Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EIg04 sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Messer Law Firm {(07) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of the Attorney General ((7d) cecilia_bradley@oag. state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 07) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC. (Burnett07) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company (07) regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 1/8/2008 at 2:18 PM




CLK Official Filing****12/18/2007 9:45 AM il 1

Matilda Sanders ?5Q.- Q?_—' 60| -~ P - E ! 0 7;200(

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 8:51 AM e . ‘

To: CLK - Orders / Notices i =P80, CLK - (3 1hk E\H)NDENCE

Ce: Lisa Bennett } ., ) s

Subject: Order | Notice Submitted mmm"‘ea Pames Uﬂmlmer

Date and T 12/18/2007 8:48:00 AM NO._© 3940 e 7
ate and Time: 148 i

Docket Number: 080001-EI 1 DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080001-Est.docket.Icbh.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER

L]L/Q/n




Blank Page 1 of 2

Kimberiey Pena

oc7600!
From: Ann Cole
Sent:  Friday, November 30, 2007 8:59 AM CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Kimberley Pena I WD Parties Dm
Cc:  Jane Faurot; Lisa Bennett; Ruth McGill DOCUMENT NO,_9949¢%0 -o7
Subject: FW: Fuel Order/Transcripts/Exhibits DISTRIBUTION:

From: Lisa Bennel;t

Sent: Thursday, November 79, 2007 354 PM
To: Ann Cole ,

Sthecl: RE: Fuel Order/Transcnpts/Exh:bsts

Yes. Thank you

Llsa C. Bennett .
Office of the General Counsel
_ 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
. Tallahasseg, FL - g
' 850»413-6230 :

From;. AnnOeIe et i : ' :
Sent: Thursday, November 29 2007 2 18 PM , _
To: Lisa Bennett . ‘ . ; |
Subject.EW Fuel Qrde,-nransmptsfgth L ST

Hl Llsa sorry I mlssed your call I'm Ieave for an eye appt so am sendlng you thls emall

I am unable to actually repl’ace the pages of an ofﬁc;ally ﬁfed document $0 my mstructhns to KIITI wull be to msert the revused'
page(s) (before the orlgma!!y-filed page(s)), along wnth your Novomber 26tﬁ emallf : The emall w:!f document GCL's
- lnstructlons Isthls sattsfactory _ z

Fromr Jane Faurot -

Sent: Thursday, November 29 2907 9 12 AM
To: Kimberley Pena i :
Cc: AnnCole; tisa Bennett “Ruth McGrII :
Suluect FW! Fuel Order/Transcripts/Ethblts

K:m please make the changes Lis Bennett requested to the transcript and exlafbit

Thanks' _

Jane

From: L|5a Bennett : ;

Sent: Monday, November. 26, 2007 10: 47 AM
To: Ruth McGill; Jane Faurot i

Cc: Pete Lester .

Suhject Fuel Order/'rranscnpts]Exhibtts

11/30/2007




Blank Page 2 of 2

There are several exhibits and a portion ¢ of FPUC's transeript that originally were redacted but the company withdrew its request
for confidentiality and resubmitted the testimony and exhibits in Document No. 09754-07(as an attachment to the Notice of
Withdrawai). So Exhibit 26 and page 4 of Mehrdad KhOJastesh s testimony should be un—redacted Please replace the
redacted pages of the official transcripts mth the ooples found in DN 09754, -

Please feel free to call me if you have anyfquestions.

Lisa C. Bennett :
- Office of the General Cﬁunsel e e
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
. Tallahassee, FL
- 850-413-6230

11/30/2007




Blank ' Page 1 of 1

Ruth McGill

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent:  Monday, November 26, 2007 10:47 AM
To: . Ruth McGill; Jane Faurot

Cc: ° Pete Lester

Subject: Fuel Order/Transcripts/Exhibits

There are several exhibits and a portion of FPUC's transcn?t that ongmally were redacted but the com;;any
withdrew its request for confidentiality and resubmitted the estlmony and exhibits in Document No. 09754-07

(as an attachment to the Notice of Withdrawal). So Exhibit 26 and page 4 of Mehrdad Khojastesh's testimony

should be un-redacted. Please replace the redacted pages of the official transcripts with the copies found in
DN 09754.

Ptease feel free to call me if you have any guestions.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

e

11/29/2007
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Revised

collected or refunded during the January 2008 - December 2008.
We bave determinad that at the end of December 2007 based on six
months actual and eix mo:;ths estimated and inclusive of the
midoourse adjusted rates that will be effactive on October 1, 2007,
we will have under-recovered $3,856 in purchased power cogts in our
Marianna (Northweat diwvision). Based on estimated males for the
period January 2008 - December 2008, it will be necegsary to add
.00108¢ éer XWA to collect this u.nder-:recovgry.

In Pernandina Besch (Northeast division) we will have undar-
recoverea $§5,040 in purchased power costs. Thia amount will be
collected at ,00147¢ per KWH during the January 2008 - December
2008 perjod {excludes GSLD1l customers). Page 3 and 10 of Composite
;rehearing Identification Number MK-1 provides a detall of the
calculation of the true-up amounta.

What are the final remaining true-up amounts for the pariod January
2006 ~ December 2006 for both divisionse?

In Marjanna (Northwest divisibn) the final remaining true-up amount
wag an over-recovery of $74,131. The final remaining true-up amount
for Pernandina Beach (Northeast division) wap an over-recovery of
$272,928,

What are the eatimated true-up amounts for the period of January
2007 ~ December 20077

In Marianna (Northwest division), there is an eptimated wunder-
recovery of §77,987. Fernandina Beach (Northeaat diviaion) has an
estimated under-recovery of $277,968.

What will the total fuel adjustment factor, excluding demand cost
recovery, be for both divigions for the period?

In Marianna (Northwest division) the total fuél ad.juatment factor

as shown on Line 33, Schedule El, is ¢.711¢ per KWH. In Fernandina
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Marguerite Lockard

From: Timoiyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 1:42 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/28/2007 1.38:00 PM a
Docket Number: 070001-El

Filename / Path: 070001 conf-FPL-ext-04671-05, 04672-05, & 04864-05.lcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-05-0805-CFO-EL
(DOCUMENT NOS. 04671-05, 04672-05, AND 04864-05)

DISTRIBUTION:

DOCUMENT NO.

QHUYO -0

. O
g/%, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE O o
‘Administrative [ Parties [_] Conswner # /,Y -:.g:




Marguerite Lockard PﬁQ 01 -0940 - EO- ELZ

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 1:37 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/28/2007 1:36:00 PM
Docket Number: 070001-El

Filename / Path: 070001 conf-FPL-04040-06.icb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY"S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001 -E1 g
(DOCUMENT NOS. 03638-06 AND 04040-06) ?_':_i
P!
>

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[ ] Parties [T Consumer Q/
DOCUMENT NO.__ 0 9240 -0~ n_ /

DISTRIBUTION:




Marguerite Locljlard

Ps5c.07-0948- CFO-ET
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 1:35 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/28/2007 1:33:00 PM ) 4 rPap
Docket Number: 070001-El
Filename / Path:

070001conf-FPL-04629-06.Icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI

(DOCUMENT NOS. 04323-06, 04324-06 AND 04629-06)

o 1
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o é (r?_‘
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE £ = 2
Administrative [] Pasties [} Consumer_ Q__ / F_‘% ® M
DOCUMENT NO.__09U0-01 Q_ 22 3 ?1
DISTRIBUTION: 'O s = 3
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Marguerite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

— PS¢0 -0949-Cr=o-EL
Timolyn Henry

Wednesday, November 28, 2007 1:32 PM
CLK - QOrders / Notices

Lisa Bennett; Keino Young

Order / Notice Submitted 7 P
11/28/2007 1:28:00 PM Cﬁ:
070001-El

070001conf-GULF-08288-06.Ich.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY”S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001 -EI
(DOCUMENT NOS. 07831-06 AND 08288-06)

g 2 3
FP3C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE pE % Z
‘Administrative [ ] Parties Consusmer G e
= @
DOCUMENT No._ 0940 - o lO 3 @
DISTRIBUTION: %‘& 2 3
o =
Z
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Marguerite Lockard e P SC-01) -AYA -CFO-EL

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 9:57 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/27/2007 9:51:00 AM ¥ '
Docket Number: 070001 p
Filename / Path: see below

Comimissioner Carter has signed the orders referenced below and they are ready to be issued. The hard copies
with his signature are on its way to you.

I:2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.02802-07 jeh.doc
1:2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.05354-07.jeh.doc
I:\2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.06686-07 jeh.doc
I:\2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.08024-07 jeh.doc

?c, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE @ /

Administrative [ Parties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT No.__ 0494400 tL LO
DISTRIBUTION:

Wy312
NOISSIWHOD

95 0IWY LZTAONLO

0Sd4-03A303d




Marguerite Lockard PSC-01-09Y4Y[-CFQO-ET

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 9:57 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman FPSZ, CLK -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted szmimsniivfgﬁspgmw%
. . es | _j Consumer

Date and Time: 11/27/2007 9:51:00 AM DOCUMENT NO._g¥Yp -0+

Docket Number: 070001 (_Q P DISTRIBUTI ON:

Filename / Path: see below .

Commissioner Carter has signed the orders referenced below and they are ready to be issued. The hard copies
with his signature are on its way to you.

1:\2007\070001\Confidentia! Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.02802-07 jeh.doc
1:\2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.05354-07 jeh.doc
1:\2007\070001\Confidential OrderPEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.06686-07.jeh.doc
[:\2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.08024-07 jeh.doc

2/0,/\D
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Marguerite Lockard

R

PSC-01-094Y0-CFo-ET

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 9:57 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/27/2007 9:51:.00 AM

Docket Number: 070001 i
Filename / Path: see below /

FPSC, .C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [ J Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._094 40 -0 7

DISTRIBUTION:

Commissioner Carter has signed the orders referenced below and they are ready to be issued. The hard copies

with his signature are on its way to you.

1:\2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.02802-07 jeh.doc

1\2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.05354-07 jeh.doc
1:\2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.06686-07.jeh.doc
1\2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001 conf-PEF-exh.08024-07 jeh.doc

Administrative ] ] Parties [] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._ 09940 ~0%
DISTRIBUTION:

FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE / ) / [ 0

e
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Maguerite Lockard

Psc-01-0943- CEO-EZX
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 9:57 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/27/2007 9:51:00 AM
Docket Number:

: 070001
Filename / Path: see below

Commisstoner Carter has signed the orders referenced below and they are ready to be issued. The hard copies
with his signature are on its way to you

[2\2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.02802-07 jeh.doc
1:2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001 conf-PEF-exh.05354-07.jeh.doc
1:2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.06686-07 jeh.doc
I:\2007\070001\Confidential Order\PEF\070001 conf-PEF-exh.08024-07.jeh.doc
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: < T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN SR 3 ANN COLE

MATTHEW M. CARTER Il COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

PHublic Sergice Qommission

November 5, 2007

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

™ ] Administrative [ ] Parties [] Consumer
Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire DOCUMENT NOQ99QYo-d1]
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. DISTRIBUTION: ECR ; GC.L-
Post Office Box 15579

Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI
Dear Mr. Horton:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08045-07, 08743-07,
09075-07, and 09213-07, filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilites Company, can be returned to the

source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this
matenal.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED .64»# /M‘gfﬁ DATEDOGUMENDNO. DATE

007 Jlilbt

FPSC - COMMISSION CLE
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Iuternet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fLus
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Matilda Sanders’ - 071 -0907 - -
atilda Sanders ?‘SC 04907 -CF0 £l —r é_—%
From: Timelyn Henry ﬂ% ¥ =
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 3:24 PM —x ® (T
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Sy S o
Ce: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young ag £ “n
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted g & a
Date and Time: 11/8/2007 3:24:00 PM w O
Docket Number: 070001-El
Filename / Path: 070001 conf-PEF-03607-06.Icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY, 2006
{(DOCUMENT NQ. 03607-06)
Okay for issuance **11/9/07
/2 /O !;?S(“ -y ;RQ;‘S;;O DL{‘Jr' ;
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CLK Officlal Flling****11/8/2007 3:24 PM waREy

Matlida Sanders %e_,—o? - 0908 _. fo - E(

a2

From: Timolyn Henry 5 Q
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 3:20 PM aQ 2 ‘;2
To: CLK - Orders / Notices e 4 \ o
Cec: Lisa Bennatt; Keino Young f.?—g L '
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted M = \

32 2 %
Date and Time: 11/8/2007 3:16:00 PM o 7% )
Docket Number: 070001-El T o O
Filename / Path: 070001 conf-FPL-Audit.ext-06362-02 & 06955-02.Ich.doc -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-04-1057-CFO-EI
(DOCUMENT NOS. 06362-02 and 06955-02)

Okay for issuance **11/9/07** [Toer. C1K - CORRESPOMDENCE. |

r ' Y o roa
EL Aminisie pacsizs [ Consumer
Aminiee

\ / 710 LA ——



State of Florida

L 4 -> L 4 L 4
Jarblic Serfice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

3 . Administrative__Parties__Consumer

DATE: November 1, 2007 DOCUMENT NOO 9940 -0 ]

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulap@TRIBUTION: Ecg : GC |
FROM: Peter H. Lester, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation V L
RE: Docket No. 070001-E], Fuel Cost Recovery Clause and Capacity Cost Recovery

Clause

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
approval to make ten (10) copies of the following confidential documents:

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT NO.

FPL, Staff’s 2" Interrogatories, No. 12 09053-07

FPL, Staff’s 3" Interrogatories, No. 16 09657-07

FPL, Staff’s 2™ Production of Documents, No. 9 09819-07

FPL, Staff’s 2™ Production of Documents, No. 13 09819-07

FPL, Late-Filed Deposition Exhibit No. 3 Not yet available 0991309
PEF, Staff’s 3™ Interrogatories, No. 26 09607-07

TECO, TECO’s Risk Management Plan 02854-07

TECO, TECO’s Risk Management Plan 07996-07

Gulf, Gulf’s Risk Management Plan 02925-07

Staff will need these documents to be part of the record for the upcoming fuel hearing,
scheduled for November 6 through the 8™ The documents contain confidential cost
information and other confidential information. If necessary to answer questions at the hearing
or the following agenda conference, staff will give one copy of the confidential exhibits to each
of the following people:

Chairman Edgar

Commissioner Carter

Commissioner Tew

Commissioner Skop ? \J
Commissioner Argenziano /’?, 8{ '

Court Reporter 1 ? .

Office of Public Counsel 4

Witness :

Counsel for Witness } // ’ .

2”1




Staff Counsel

After the hearing/agenda conference, staff will collect the confidential exhibits and file

them with the Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services. The pages will then
be shredded.

PL/pl
cc. Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Lockard)
Patsy White
Biil McNulty
Lisa Bennett
Patty Zellner




CLK Officlal Filing****10/31/2007 11:04 AM

Matilda Sanders

From:

EX 2 22

poc - 07 - 0834 - D - £

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Timotyn Henry

Wednesday, October 31, 2007 10:57 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices
Lisa Bennett; Keinc Young
Order / Notice Submitted

10/31/2007 10:55:00 AM
070001 -El

Signed / Hand Deliver

FPSC,CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
14 %inisﬂaﬁm {3 parties {_J Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._ 09940 -07

o YO
070001 conf.FPL-axt-03798-05.03799-05.04083.05.1cb.doc DIbTRIBU“ " i

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S

FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-05-0727-CFO-EI IN DOCKET NO. 050001 -EI

(DOCUMENT NOS. 03798-05, 03799-05, AND 04083-05)
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CLK Officlal Filing****10/31/2007 11:03 AM

LA 222

Matilida Sanders

P5¢-07- 68 g3-CFo -E

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 10:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices .

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young PSC, CLK - ¢ ;

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Y Bﬁg«;infsnmi "E)]R;ESP(SDENC E

l ve mies COHQU o

Date and Time: 10/31/2007 10:52:00 AM DOCUMENT N, QM”
Docket Number: 070001-El DISTRIBL e -07 .
Filename / Path: 070001 conf-TECO-02854-07.risk.lch.doc STION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver S——

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY"’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NQO. 02854-07)
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CLK Official Filing****10/31/2007 11:03 AM

ek
Matilda Sanders Yoe-01-p 382~ CFO ~EAq
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 10:50 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o -
Cc: Lisa Bannett; Keino Young q FP3C, ;LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [} Paties [T] Consumer
DOCUMENT N
Date and Time: 10/31/2007 10:47:00 AM UMENT NO._049Ys-07
Docket Number: 070001-El DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070001 conf-TECO-9986-06.Ich.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

x

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 09986-06)
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CLK Officiat Filing****10/31/2007 10:46 AM

(X & 4 23
Matilda Sanders %C—O? -088) - PR —~E|
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 10:46 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FP
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young Q}C » CLK - CoR RESPONDENC
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Admmistrame D Pirtiog : " E
. BOCT . =+ L Lonsuner
Date and Time: 10/31/2007 10:44:00 AM OCUME} 1T NO
Docket Number: 070001-El 4 ‘
Filename / Path: 070001-PHO.Icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

'-—.0 q [N
DISTRIBUTION. 29140 07

T r——

PREHEARING ORDER

b 3 (0 emailed)
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CLK Official Filing****10/26/2007 10:27 AM bl

Matilda Sanders

“Ysc-07-0F60-CF0-E

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Timolyn Henry
Friday, October 26, 2007 10:00 AM R

CLK - Orders / Notices FPSe. ¢ T
Lisa Bennett B%fn; CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Order / Notice Submitted

10/26/2007 9:58:00 AM

070001-E DISTRIBUTION:

inistrative [7] Parties
DOCUMENT NO. 099

T

E! Consumer
f0-67

070001conf-TECO-07996-07.risk.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S

PP

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 07996-07)

ADMINISTRATIVE

G,
/Q (+ 9 emailed)



CLK Officlal Filing****10/26/2007 10:27 AM rEAEN

Matilda Sanders P5C.-01-0854- CFD -

From: Timolyn Henry S~

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 9:57 AM FPIC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: CLK - Orders / Notices >4 Administrative | Parties [ Consumer

Cc: Lisa Bennett A AE o R

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO-_QQ,ﬂO -o7 |
DISTRIBUTION:

Date and Time: 10/26/2007 9:55:00 AM

Docket Number: 070001-El

Filename / Path: 070001conf-TECO-02851-07.Icb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S REQUEST
FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 02851-07)

3
/2 O'q CMai)eCD o B

7
C" e
o ~2
()’" . N
-
LIIPIRet e
A YEd o
st -
2
== )




CLK Official Filing****10/26/2007 10:27 AM ilahdald

Matilda Sanders YeC-07- 0?55-‘ Crd - &

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 10:13 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke FPSC, CLX - Ccon RESP(}NDEN(‘E
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted T g -

j Afimmxstratwe {3 Parties 7] Consumer
Date and Time: 10/26/2007 10:11:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 092¢p-07
Docket Number: 070001-El DISTR] , [ ———
Filename / Path: 070001conf-GULF-06741-07.cmk.doc BUTION: s o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 06741-07)

3l (+9 emailed) 2




CLK Official Flling****10/26/2007 10:27 AM FHEEE

Matilda Sanders /\)6g__—- 07 - 0866 -CXD "%l

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Timolyn Henry

Friday, October 26, 2007 10:10 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke
Order / Notice Submitted

10/26/2007 10:08:00 AM

070001-El
070001conf-GULF-08003-07.cmk.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

FPRC, CLK - (@R cSPONDENCE
Administrative ] parties [7] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._099 Yo-67

DISTRIBUTION:

400,00 e B mors et

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

(DOCUMENT NO. 08003-07)
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Matilda Sanders FoC-02-6367- QE() - &1

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 10:08 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSe: T
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke - CLK - (-3(‘)9RESPONDEV ‘
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative i‘h} Parties D( NCE
AT Consuiy
Date and Time: 10/26/2007 10:05:00 AM DOCUMEN NO.299¢p-07 “
Docket Number: 070001-El DISTRIBUTION: ——— |
Filename / Path: 070001.conf.GULF.doc.n0.06049-07.doc s
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY"’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CILASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 06049-07) (x-ref. DOCUMENT NO. 05284-07)
D
o ,\/{,\

b . @
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CLK Official Filing****10/26/2007 10:27 AM

Matilda Sanders

L2 22 2]

Pie-o01-6%g -t - B

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Timolyn Henry

Friday, October 26, 2007 10:04 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke
Order / Notice Submitted

10/26/2007 10:01:00 AM

070001-E!
070001conf-Guif.03698-07.cmk.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] farties [7] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO, #9990 -07
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S

FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-05-1072-CFO-EI IN DOCKET NO. 050001-EI <

(DOCUMENT NOS. 03698-07

, 09614-05, 09788-05 AND 10264-05)




Marwerite Lockard

Psc-01-08YR-PCO-ET

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2007 2:12 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices e BRSS!

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted —

, o O

Date and Time: 10/17/2007 2:10:00 PM P B

Docket Number: 070001-El \ 3 PCBO o 0
Filename / Path: 070001.spinout.ord.doc Vr:s’ o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = =2 ‘

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO SPIN-OFF 2006 AND 2007
COAL PURCHASE ISSUE AND DENYING REQUEST TO LIMIT
PARAMETERS OF SPIN-OFF DOCKET AND DENYING MOTION TO STAY

**Will deliver the original momentarily, thanks for everything!***

FPBC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._¢ 44 ¢6-07

-% DISTRIBUTION:

2 U 14 EYnai\ecD

A e vt e,




Malguerite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

PSC.00-083F9-PCo . EL
Timolyn Henry

Wednesday, October 17, 2007 9:37 AM

K .
CLK - Orders / Notices ,» CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Order / Notice Submitted

Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
10/17/2007 9:36:00 AM D -
07000 1-E OCUMENT NO._6 99¢2-07

070001intervene.fea.or.lcb.doc DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

5 /’Z (+ 1\ emailed)



Marguerite Lockard

PsSc-01N =083 8- PCo-L T

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Wednesday, October 17,

CLK - Orders / Notices
Order / Notice Submitted

10/17/2007 9:34:00 AM
070001-El

070001intervene.ago.ord.Icb.doc

2007 9:36 AM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

9 \ Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
S DOCUMENT NO._o 9946-07

DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

9
/2 (+9 emailed)



Ma@erite Lockard

25C-01 _90wIA -CFo- ETC

—

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Friday, October 12, 2007 4:40 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

10/12/2007 4:39:00 PM ! '3
070001-El O) %ﬁ

070001amendedorder.lcb.doc

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

AMENDED ORDER Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._o099¢0-07

DISTRIBUTION:

BIKL (+ 9 cvna‘;\ccb



CLK Officlal Filing****10/12/2007 2:56 PM

L2 2 2 2]

1
Matilda Sanders PSQ,O’) ~08&§— CFO-ET
From: Timolyn Henry 3 ;:’1
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2007 2:50 PM i - —
To: CLK - Orders / Notices P S
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - — e
SRR
Date and Time: 10/12/2007 2:49:00 PM ~x o -
Docket Number: 070001-El S, Siit o
Filename / Path: 070001conf-PEF-02688-07.Icb.doc P%) - ~ -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver B cﬂ g
—

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY, 2007

(DOCUMENT NO. 02688-07)

2)

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
‘Administrative [] Parties [] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._©4946-07

DISTRIBUTION:

g
GO\ evalled)



CLK Official Filing****10/12/2007 2:55 PM bl

1
( .
Matlida Sanders PSC*(? - O8KY. LPCo- ET
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2007 2:49 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/12/2007 2:47:00 PM - = 2%
Docket Number: 070001-El & ) o
Filename / Path: 070001.test.ext.ord.doc p? ¢ 2 A
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver — — oE
f £~ =
= -0 ;
ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE TESTIMONY:" = 1
i oD
n =
%J )

)
/2 (9 emailed)

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative |_J Parties {1 Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 079¢p-07
DISTRIBUTION:




CLK Officlal Fliing****9/25/2007 2:41 PM

Matlida Sanders

ehd kR

o700

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Fitename [ Path:
Notice Type:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, September 25, 2007 2:36 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

9/25/2007 2:29:00 PM _f?/
070001_02_03_04 07

070001_02_03_04_07-Commission Notice Hrg & PH.kef.doc

Prehearing/Hearing

gsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ Parties ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._0 9790 -0 7
DISTRIBUTION:

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

Wl\o
4 M8 public effivials




CLK Official Filing****9/19/2007 3:26 PM

Matilda Sanders

From:

LA 222

Y5C- 07- 0767 - CFo ~E

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Timolyn Henry

Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:26 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

9/19/2007 3:25:00 PM
070001-El

070001conf-GULF-01919-07.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [_} Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. p99%6-07

DISTRIBUTION:

Ny
SO0

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION ‘2,
(DOCUMENT NO. 01919-07) ‘;;;

,gw*g}“
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CLK Official Filing****9/19/2007 3:24 PM b

Matilda Sanders PSC-02- Ol —CFp ~E!

From: Timolyn Henry |
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:24 PM )

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
Date and Time: 9/19/2007 3:23:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._4940-07
Docket Number: 070001-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070001conf-TECO-04820-07.Icb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'’S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL. 2007
(DOCUMENT NO. 04820-07)

13 makd
w//pscam—é?ﬁ‘
M?ﬁC-o7»o76“7f'¢F°‘5'
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CLK Official Flling****9/19/2007 3:23 PM il 1

Matilda Sanders £5C 07 - 5UYs — cFo— EX

From: Timolyn Henry .,

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:23 PM {

To: CLK- Orde)l"s / r‘,laotices FPSC, CLK : CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [} Parm;? L;_;l Cons;ncr
NO._g 77702

Date and Time: 9/19/2007 3:22:00 PM DOCUMENT

Docket Number: 070001-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070001conf-TECO-03230-07.Icb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY, 2007
(DOCUMENT NO. 03230-07)

3 macdak logettor Pue. 57 -8 1 64-¢R-EL |
w/?éc,o'z -0757-C¥? 2

- LR -ET
G g7~ B W BT e
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CLK Official Filing****9/19/2007 3:22 PM bl

Matilda Sanders PsC- 07 -0% Y —CF? -7

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:21 PM L

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative D Parties D Consumer
Date and Time: 9/19/2007 3:21:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._#499¢0-07
Docket Number: 070001-Ei .

Filename / Path: 070001¢conf-TEC0-02371-07.Icb.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'’S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY, 2007
(DOCUMENT NO. 02371-07)

)3 mald

r-7__
w/PsC-o7—076
(wi Psc-o07 - p7bs -CFOE B0

E( Howm foc-07-0765- ho-tl,
7-0U7-CFo-E1




CLK Official Filing****9/19/2007 3:14 PM

Matilda Sanders 7')56— g7 - O763 —CFp -E

L LR 2]

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Timolyn Henry

Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:12 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

9/19/2007 3:10:00 PM

070001-El
070001conf-FPL-03957-07.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

£

gz{c, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. p49¢6-07
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY, 2007

(DOCUMENT NO. 03957-07)

15/"‘:“@“'1%

p757- (V0

Jg e Yo, 07-0702
A V57

-¢Fp-El ;
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CLK Official Filing****9/19/2007 3:14 PM rHEEY

Matilda Sanders 175¢C - p7 = 674k ~CFD ~Et

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Timolyn Henry

Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:09 PM

GLK - Orders { Notices g}e{ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
rder / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer

9/19/2007 3:09:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._ o9%7¢6-07

070001-El

070001-conf-FPL-03443-07.Icb.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'’S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY, 2007
(DOCUMENT NO. 03443-07)




CLK Official Filing****9/19/2007 3:14 PM e

Matilda Sanders PSC-07-07bf —(FO- = |

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:09 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FP$C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [ Consumer
Date and Time: 9/19/2007 3:08:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._p 7745 -27
Docket Number: 070001-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070001conf-FPL-03440-07.Icb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'’S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER., 2006
(DOCUMENT NO. 03440-07)

~E{
I MVU Zfﬁ W?ﬁv 7;04150 £l
w/Fsc—O" pse-07
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CLK Officlal Filing****9/19/2007 3:14 PM bl

Matilda Sanders PsC-07- 0740 - C[=0 - £

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:07 PM / e =}
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FpSC., CLK - (‘,()RRESP()NUENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted  dministrative D Parties D Consumer

Date and Time: 9/19/2007 3:06:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._0 q40-07

Docket Number: 070001-El .

Filename / Path: 070001 conf-FPL-00816-07.Ich.doc DISTRIBUTION: ____—————

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver '

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER, 2006
(DOCUMENT NO. 00816-07)

13 maded J’f&“

p76T-CF -E!
wlpsc-017° ¢

) pst-07-




CLK Officlal Filing****9/19/2007 3:14 PM il 1

Matilda Sanders PSC-07-0759- CFo - &l

From: Timolyn Henry ,

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:06 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices &lfc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative D Parties D Consuiner
Date and Time: 9/19/2007 3:05:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._0 7940 -07
Docket Number: 070001-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070001conf-FPL-00345-07.Icb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER, 2006
(DOCUMENT NO. 00345-07)

- +» T
|3 ’”MQJ 5C 07«07674;0 0
7. e £ #1277 Et



Marguerite Lockard

Psc- 07~ olo97-CFp -El P nistadie Corespn e

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Patti Zeliner

Wednesday, August 22, 2007 2:24 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

8/22/2007 2:23:00 PM

070001-E!
070001conf-FPL-10039-06.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 10039-06)

(Okay to issue tomorrow, August 23, 2007)

“/1

/

[g/sc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [7] partie
DOCUMENT NO, p247e ™

7940. &
DISTRIBUTION,

M




CLK Officlal Filing****9/19/2007 3:14 PM

Matilda Sanders

LA X 2

*

P3C 07 o O75% - CFO - EH

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Timolyn Henry

Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:05 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices
Order / Notice Submitted

9/19/2007 3:01:00 PM
070001-El

070001conf-FPL-10402-06.Icb.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver

/
&P/(C, CLK - CORRESPONLENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. _099¢0 - 07

DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR JULY, 2006

(DOCUMENT NO. 10402-06)

13 maided 747*7%’
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CLK Officlal Filing****9/19/2007 4:51 PM bbb 1
Matilda Sanders PSC- 07- 0757- CFg ~ E(

p
From: Timolyn Henry '
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 3:01 PM g}d’ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE:
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Administrative [_] Parties (] Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. o ?7{9_‘07

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

9/19/2007 2:59:00 PM

070001-El
070001conf-FPL-11185-06.Ich.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 423

FORMS FOR MAY. 2006

(DOCUMENT NO. 11185-06)

/3

iled ﬁjﬁﬁw

7~ 075%-cFo-E! o
Psc-07 077 -CF? -£1



CLK Official Filing****9/17/2007 10:03 AM it 1

Matilda Sanders Ysc-07- 0739 -Plo — =

/
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 10:03 AM FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 7 DOCUMENT NO. 099¢p-67
Date and Time: 9/17/2007 10:02:00 AM D IT,giIaBU'I'ION:
Docket Number: 070001-El \ / T I@
Filename / Path: 070001-ORDER - August 28.07.Ich.doc /

ORDER AUTHORIZING FPUC’S MID-COURSE CORRECTIONS

H/Z




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTERII
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Beroice Commizsion

—

July 9, 2007 [?éc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consuiner
DOCUMENT NoO._ 0494 .07

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen DISTRIBUTION:

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI

Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03621-07, filed on behalf of
Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
ac/
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED %a(jﬁmduz DATE T7/17/07

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




o ¢

STATE OF FLORIDA
THE S7 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

3k O\ ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Serfrice Qonumizsion

June 19, 2007

John T. Butler, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Attn: Lynne Adams — Tallahassee Office
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI
Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 11228-05, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

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

RECEIVED%/ “ %M/ | DATE Z/ﬂ / 7@/0 7

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
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

PHublic Serfice Qommizsion

May 23, 2007

Virginia C. Dailey, Esquire
Hopping Green & Sams
Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI
Dear Ms. Dailey:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10361-05, filed on behalf of
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

RECEIVED{?@ 1o M/ ﬂl% DATE (17/ 107

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFIiCE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Patti Zellner o ’S'C--O’) -0Y/3-CrEo-£7

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/8/2007 4:03:21 PM

Docket Number: 070001-E!

Filename / Path: 070001conf-TECO-01538-07.Icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Spgp
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER, 2006

(DOCUMENT NO. 01538-07)
(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007)
19
,u’o\fl"cj‘.]"‘ \_P y \\\2/

3
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£oC 00 -09IRA-CFO-€&T

Patti Zellner
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

5/8/2007 4:02:25 PM

070001-E!l
070001conf-TECO-00440-07.Icb.doc )
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER, 2006
(DOCUMENT NO. 00440-07)

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007) ,2/
WA - \ \



® e
OsC-90-04)1-CEFO-EL

Patti Zellner
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

5/8/2007 4:01:13 PM
070001-El

070001 conf-TECO-11486-06.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver f)@

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER, 2006

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF \/>/

FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 11486-06)

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007)



) @
Patti Zellner )OS< ~()7) e, Y JO- CHI-€ Z

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/8/2007 4:00:00 PM

Docket Number: 070001-El

Filename / Path: 070001conf-TECO-10496-06.Icb.doc -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ?P%)

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER, 2006
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 10496-06)

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007)
W33
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® @
Patti Zellner PSC_-@? -QYog -CFO-£E T

To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/8/2007 3:58:38 PM

Docket Number: 070001-E!}
Filename / Path: 070001conf-PEF-00577-07 Icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver f) P@D

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER, 2006 >/
(DOCUMENT NO. 00577-07) '\\

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007)
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FSC-00)-04%og-CEd-EL

Patti Zellner
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

5/8/2007 3:57:26 PM
070001-El

070001 conf-PEF-01828-07.Icb.doc ’
Signed / Hand Deliver /)

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER, 2006
(DOCUMENT NO. 01828-07)

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

5/8/2007 3:56:08 PM

070001-EI
070001conf-PEF-07599-06.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR JUNE, 2006

(DOCUMENT NO. 07599-06) 7]/
\\\

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007)



Patti Zellner £5C-070-0Y04-CFo-T
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/8/2007 3:54:37 PM

Docket Number: 070001-El N

Filename / Path: 070001 conf-PEF-09660-06.Icb.doc /-)

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver P%:

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF \\ l >/

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR AUGUST, 2006
(DOCUMENT NO. 09660-06)

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007) e
473
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PSC-00 0Y0S_CFo-ET

Patti Zellner
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

5/8/2007 3:52:54 PM
070001-El

070001 conf-PEF-11050-06.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver ®

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER, 2006 ?/
(DOCUMENT NO. 11050-06) \

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007)



Patti Zellner £5C-91 QYooY _CEO-ET
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/8/2007 3:50:58 PM .

Docket Number: 070001-El 8

Filename / Path: 070001conf-PEF-03604-06.Icb

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY, 2006 )/
(DOCUMENT NO. 03604-06) \\

(Okay to issue tomorrow - Mary 9, 2007)



CCA Official Filing [ .

4/24/2007 4:42 PM sk 4:42 PMAokstsksnk Timolyn Henry******
Timolyn Henry ToC-67- 0349- Cpp -£]
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 24, 2007 4:21 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted % e T
=, &
Date and Time: 4/24/2007 4:20:00 PM = P
Docket Number: 070001-El o = L
Filename / Path: 070001conf-GULF-01921-07.Icb.doc s B,’\ s
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o )
r.;g o ‘!_:’ |
S =
o @
P w3
[

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 01921-07)

(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25, 2007)



CCA Official Filing . .

4/24/2007 4:42 PM**##*xkkkonsk

4:42 PMHkHskskkikokok Timolyn Henry******
Timolyn Henry P07 - 0397 -Cho - Et
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:20 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices Y
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -
O7000/-&1 L)
R
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF cr-’)T 531 ’_TL;
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR AUGUST, 2006 rﬂ'cj -
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 09565-06) 2}‘{ ';
(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25, 2007) :



CCA Official Filing .

4/24/2007 4:42 PM¥*xksiinsk 4.:42 PMackxssstsioionr Timolyn Henry******
Timolyn Henry “PSC-07-035D - CFO -El
From: Patti Zeliner
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:18 PM 3 ] ]
To: CCA - Orders / Notices -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - Z5 K ‘4
C: =3 "T
D700l - oz & o™
mos 3
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF ’:?.Lm E34
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR JULY, 2006 'C: ol
(DOCUMENT NO. 08659-06) e
(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25, 2007)

W’



CCA Official Filing ’ ’

442 PM********** Tlmolyn Henry******
Timolyn Henry Fsc - 07- L34 7-CFo-L1
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:17 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices - —
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted =
- [ ?6 ?T:\“
076001 -E( = o =
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S ‘;,::* g
FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 22%’; 2
GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-05-0507-CFO-EI IN DOCKET NO. 050001-EI - '53 oo
(DOCUMENT NO. 03211-05) 2
(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25, 2007)



CCA Official Filing ’
4/24/2007 4:42 PM*ksicksionskonsk

4:42 PM*H#skicik Timolyn Henry**#***
Timolyn Henry  “P%¢-07-0351-CFD -£L
From: Patti Zellner .
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:15 PM 3 ,l,)\
To: CCA - Orders / Notices ,o/ o
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted :g Ef‘.
o - -
o2f G
O7vo0 ! —£1 29 =
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF e ?: x®
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL, 2006 )
(DOCUMENT NO. 10399-06) e

(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25, 2007)



CCA Official Filing ‘ ‘
4/24/2007 4:42 PMikxseioioniok 4:42 PMpsksesksknsnok

Timolyn Henry rsc- 07 - 03 Sa-CFp —£f

Timolyn Henry*** seokok

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:13 PM e
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 5
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted

o700 - E
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR AUGUST, 2006
(DOCUMENT NO. 10273-06)

(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25, 2007)
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CCA Official Filing .

4/24/2007 4:42 PM##xsckssskons 4:42 PMp#sssiion Timolyn Henry**##+*
Timolyn Henry YSC -67°0363-CF0 - £
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 24, 2007 4:11 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices { P —.
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted i i
P [
eI X
C7000/ -£T os m =
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF = 9T
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR JUNE, 2006 E A
(DOCUMENT NO. 10271-06) T o
2

(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25, 2007)
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. STATE OF FLORIDA .

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

i
JHublic Serfice Qommizsion

April 23, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0142)

John T. Butler, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 060362-EI
and 070001-E1

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential Document Nos. 03756-06, 05129-06,
05273-06, 05877-06, 10375-06, and 10376-06 in Docket No. 060362-EI and confidential Document
Nos. 04171-04, 04667-04, and 08549-05 in Docket No. 070001-EI, filed on behalf of Florida Power
& Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this

material.
Sincerely, M
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bemnett, Office of the General Counsel

DN
Y] -0 b

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

Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER IT

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770

SO0 Wi
Public Serpice Qommission

April 23, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-081 0-0002-3488—0142)

Ll e,

John T. Butler, Esquire “"Ej Am inisirss H;ek_j Parties L__;Consmer
Florida Power & Light Company DOCITVENT B0099Y o -0 |

700 Universe Boulevard QTR TR I %
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 DISTRIBUTION ECK, SOl ;

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 060362-El

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
Nos. 04171-04, 04667-04, and 08549-05 in Docket No. 070001-EL filed on behalf of Florida Power
& Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me. if vnu_have anv ﬂuestmns,

material.
COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
M Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also’somplste A Signam
iten 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired. W 1 Agent
M Print your name and address an the reverse O Addresses
so that we can mmthecﬂfdtoyou by(Prfnted C. Date of Delivery
B Attach this card to the back of the malipiecs, s{' Z,Z:
or on the front If space pemits. — vy TR
. delhnsry ress different
:‘) 3“,;’%?;"‘2‘2“" to; 8%3' 4q -0 1 YES, enter delivery address below: E‘!ﬁ
GS129-9¢ -'?S’.)__ l,; x l
27 3-0L O
AC:mhl 03?1') -Ob 'o ?ng-;_aéq ‘
Enclosure - :
JOHN T BUTLER ESQUIRE ] 3. Service ?Man . v
. e e merﬂli : Explass al
cc: Pete Lester, Division of F  FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT‘:O Ol Rogistersd [ Retum Feceipt for Merchandise

700 UNIVERSE BLVD
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420

2. Article Number
{Transfer from service iabef)

| PS Form 3811, February 2004

B insured Mail [0 C.O0.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Exira Fee)

700k 0810 OOOZ2 3488 dL42 .
mmammm‘
09940-07 _U4;2307

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, E
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Lisa Bennett, Office of th

Ol Yes

PSC Website: hitp:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus




‘ STATE OF FLORIDA ‘

COMMISSIONERS: TR OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN A= 5 ) ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER II A e G COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770

JHublic Berfrice Qommizsion

April 23, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0159)

Patrick M. Bryan, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI
Dear Mr. Bryan:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 09484-05, filed on behalf of
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: _ - OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN & ANN COLE

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770

o

JHublic Berpice Qommission
April 23, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0159)

FPSC, CLE. - CORRESPONDENCE |
Patrick M. Bryan, Esquire

L : i ] Adisinsresive [ Pasties L] Consamer |
Florida Power & Light Company | {DOCLIMENT NO.O99Y0-07 ¢
700 Universe Boulevard i T Ty

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

DISTRIBUTION: £C€ GOl _p

Re: Return oi: _(;onﬁdential chument to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI

Dear Mr. Bryan: SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

.. B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
Commission ¢  item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.
. : B Print your name and address on the reverse
Flonda Power & ngh so that we can return the card to youl,
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

Please. do noi  ©F on the front if space permits.

O Addressee

B. Recs ) C. Date of Delivery
|5 B s |

D. I deffvery address different from ftem 17 1) Yes

material. 1. Atticle Addressed te: O F Y BY O & If YES, enter delivery address below: L1 No [
PATRICK M BRYAN ESQUIRE | .
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO | '
700 UNIVERSE BLVD | -
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 | |3 S#yceTive '

Certified Mail [ Express Mail
1 Registersd I Retumn Receipt for Merchandise
O thewed Madl 0 C.O.D. ‘

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foq) D Yes
AC:mhl et o carvie labe) 7006 D8L0 0OO02 3488 0159
Enclosure ; PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Ratum Recsipt 102595-02:M-1540

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT NC. DATE

Ad39Y40-9] Y,2399
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 254() SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: httpr/fwww flaridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

April 23, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0173)

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer
and Regulatory Manager

Gulf Power

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070001-E1

Dear Ms. Ritenour:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04155-04, 13298-04, and
13593-04, filed on behalf of Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are
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

LI1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER I
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

STATE OF FLORIDA
{HE § \ OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
G T ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

& '
JFublic Serfrice Uonumizsion

April 23, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0173)

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer

ZENUTCL TN

and Regulatory Manager FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE !
Gulf Power Administresive [ Parties [} Consumes §
One Energy Place , DOCUMENT NOo 9Q9Yo -0 :

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

DISTRIBUTION £0R . goL +
£

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI '

Dear Ms. Ritenoy T o

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECfQN COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
Commis ) win
It 1, 2, and 3. Also complete - A #
13593-04, filed o1 ™ Kom's f Rectrioted Delvery s desired. _
enclosed. " W Print your name and address on the reverse = — v
so that we can retumn the card to you. B/ Received nted Name) C. Date of Delivery
m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ﬁﬁ"; LAKR Y | ey o7
Please do  ©oron the front if space permits. o daivery addnas diferort i fom 17T Yes
material. 1. Article Addressed to: , 3 s g—-o Lf if YES, anter delivery address betow: [ No
SUSAN RITENOUR SEC & TREAS; ' ‘
& REGULATORY MANAGER ‘ .
GULF POWER : | & Service Type
ed Mall ] Expreas Mail
ONE ENERGY PL ; o g:gﬂm A Return Re:elpt for Merchandise :
PENSACOLA FL 32520-0781 | DinswedMal OCOD. - -
, , 4, Reatricted Delivery? (Extra Fea) O ves
. © " 2. Aticle Number: i ' ?00L 0O8l0 OOO2 3488 0L73
AC:mhl mansefarfmm service iabel] : :
Enclosure ! PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recelpt 102596-02-M-1540

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel
DOCUMENT NO. DATE

09940-02 YR30
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: _ o——

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN f’—:f > EEOR
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 : : "
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

Public Berfrice Qonmmizsion

April 20, 2007

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer

James D. Beasley, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. ¢ 99%0-07
Ausley & McMullen DISTRIBUTION:
Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 031033-El and
070001-E1

Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04198-04, 06654-04, and
(09858-04, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to the source. The documents
are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation
Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Michael Cooke, Office of the General Counsel
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

RECENﬁgDM CW DATE D7 -2 - O
DN 05320-07)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-G850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




CCA Officlal Filing****4/16/2007 2:00 PM e 1

Matilda Sanders %&«0 71- 0333 -PAA —Ex

From: Janice Banka .
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 1:52 PM i o q/
To: CLK - Orders / Notices i / S meu ZZ
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted !

Date and Time: 4/16/2007 1:50:00 PM / m‘ﬁ‘""

Docket Number: 070001-El 4 Y\'O’e(

Filename / Path: 2007/070001/0700010r2.Icb.doc

Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments

Order on Midcourse Corrections, with attachments not on line.
There are 4 pages of attachments not on line. A hard copy will be coming down shortly.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us



CCA Officlal Filing****4/16/2007 12:56 PM i

Matlida Sanders < {0 7 5330 -FolF - (S

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 12:57 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/16/2007 12:55:00 PM

Docket Number: 07001-El

Filename / Path: 0700010r1.Icb.doc

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR CLARIFIFICATION;
AND DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Thank you. Pauline \\\D/

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us
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Kimberley Pena 07000/

From: Donna Jones
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 10:16 AM
Subject: FPSC Considers Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference

A press release was distributed to the media this morning, 3/23/07, and is available on the website at the
following link:

http://www .psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=244

3/26/2007



News Raiease - FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF INTEREST A... Page 1 of2

State of Florida
Paublic Serbice
Uommission
NEWS RELEASE

3/23/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF
INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for
consideration by the Commission at the March 27, 2007, Agenda Conference:

ITEM 4: DOCKET NO. 070052-GU — PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY
FLORIDA, INC. TO RECOVER COSTS OF CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 UPRATE
THROUGH FUEL CLAUSE. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation
to stay the proceeding pending approval of the uprate project from the Siting Board.

ITEM 6: DOCKET 000121A-TP — INVESTIGATION INTO THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS PERMANENT PERFORMANCE
MEASURES FOR INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANIES (BELLSOUTH FLORIDA TRACK). The Commission will consider a
staff recommendation addressing proposed changes to the BellSouth Performance
Assessment Plan that were presented by the participants in the six-month review

process.

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060150-El — PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS
TO CONTRIBUTION-IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION (CIAC) DEFINITION IN
SECTION 12.1 OF FIRST REVISED TARIFF SHEET NO. 6.300, BY FLORIDA
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation addressing Florida Power and Light's petition for approval of
revisions to its tariff to implement a Government Adjustment Factor (GAF) for the

calculation of CIAC.

ITEM 8: DOCKET NO. 060811-El — PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASED
POWER AGREEMENTS BETWEEN GULF POWER COMPANY AND CORAL
POWER, L.L.C., AND GULF POWER COMPANY AND SOUTHERN POWER
COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation addressing Gulf
Power’s petition for approval of two purchased power contracts.

ITEM 10: DOCKET NO. 070001-El — FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST
RECOVERY CLAUSE WITH GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE
FACTOR. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation concerning the
Office of Public Counsel’s petition for clarification and reconsideration of Order No.
PSC-06-1057-FOF-EI, issued December 22, 2006.

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric,

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=244 3/26/2007



News Raiease - FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF INTEREST A... Page 2 of2

natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of
safety, reliability, and service.

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com.

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?1d=244 3/26/2007



CCA Officlal Flllng"**3l12/200‘10=12 AM b

Matiida Sanders P5C-07-02x - o -E1

From: Janice Banka RECENT T T
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 10:13 AM ) G T
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A 07 MAR 12 AMIO: Sk
Date and Time: 3/12/2007 10:12:00 AM f ‘ U
Docket Number: 070001-El M 5 D COMPISSIOHN
Filename / Path: 2007/070001/0700010ep.lch.doc CLERK

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Establishing Procedure.

Number of pages in order - 12.

W

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us



e

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

COMMISSIONERS:

LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
ISILIO ARRIAGA

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

KEN LITTLEFIELD

Public Serpice Commizsion

February 1, 2007

John T. Butler, Esquire

Attn: Lynne Adams

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1859

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070001-E1

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 11779-04 and 13244-04,
filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Ann Cole

Chief of Records
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED h\\(}\N\Q\‘ W DATE_J) !l@ 0)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 1:58 PM
To: Denise Vandiver

Cc: Ann Cole; Dan Hoppe

Subject: Redacted DN 04368-06 - Dkt 060001-EI

Hi Denise,

Pat Pottle w/Ausley (425-5486) called yesterday & said that they think redacted
document, Document No. 04368-06 filed 5/18/06, has some confidential information in
it.

The Confidential Document is 04367-06 [TECO's workpapers prepared in connection
with a pending staff audit (Audit No. 06-046-2-1).]

Someone from Ausley wants to come and view the redacted version along side the
confidential version to see what's what. & then perhaps file a request for confidential
classification for the redacted document filed.

[ will prepare a memo for Dan Hoppe requesting permission for Ausley to view
Confidential DN
04367-06.

In the mean time, i have deleted the redacted version from the PDF folder & it has been
taken off the web site. The document is in my lock-up room, pending.......

Marguerite.



¢ Psc-oMolo-cro-£z

Mﬂuente Lockard —
From: Patti Zellner TR s
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11:07 AM A e
To: CCA - Orders / Notices ©FED -6 AMq: 3¢
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

TR
Date and Time: 2/6/2007 11:06:00 AM c L Sl
Docket Number: 070001-El CLERK
Filename / Path: 070001 conf-PEF-exh.09829-06.Icb.doc ;
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver L(L)O%:)

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 09829-06)

(Original will be delivered to you soon).

\l/a



o per /O _
Marguerite Lockard PSC-0 )-0 O%_‘CFO" E~L
L S A O N S
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11:18 AM CrTEen o L
To: CCA - Orders / Notices C/FEB-6 AMII: 33
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
COMHISSIn
Date and Time: 2/6/2007 11:17:00 AM XCI LE?R’?(' .
Docket Number: 070001-El

Filename / Path:
Order Type:

070001conf-Temp PE.08071-06 & 08077-06.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

3 pap

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NOS. 08071-06 AND 08077-06

(Original will be delivered to you soon).

%



Marguerite Lockard

o psc-01-Bou-Cro-€T

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Patti Zellner

Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11:16 AM OTFEB - T

CCA - Orders / Notices - 6 AMI: 33

Order / Notice Submitted e
COMMISSION

2/6/2007 11:15:00 AM CLERK

070001-EI
070001conf-TECO-temp po & request.09984-06.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 09984-06)

(Original will be delivered to you soon).

z



Marguerite Lockard

¢ PSQ@”—O 10 -CFEO-F

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Patti Zellner

Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11:15 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

2/6/2007 11:13:00 AM

070001-EI

070001 conf-PEF-exh.08033-06.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 08033-06)

(Original will be delivered to you soon).

IVQ\

P P A E

Pl ekl VO

C/FEB -6 AMII: 33

COMMISSIUN
CLERK



Marguerite Lockard

o psc-.o@oi02- Cro- ET

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

R PP

Patti Zellner

Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11:12 AM o R
CCA - Orders / Notices 7 FEB -6 M M: 33
Order / Notice Submitted

COMMISSIOH
2/6/2007 11:11:00 AM :
070001-El @ CLERK

070001conf-PEF-09553-06.icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 09553-06)

(Original will be delivered to you soon).

Il/g



Marguerite Lockard

® PSC~’)—OIO‘1—QT:O~EI

i VAN Sl TN

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Patti Zellner

Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11:09 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

2/6/2007 11:08:00 AM

070001-El
070001conf-PEF-06822-06.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 06822-06)

(Original will be delivered to you soon).

ll/;

C/FEB-6 AMI: 23

COMMISS 10N

CLERK
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Marguerite Lockard Psc.0N-0O)03-CFO _ ]

2C07) / 3?1% e
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11:03 AM n=ren ,
To: CCA - Orders / Notices LiFER -6 A1 3z
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

CoMAiS S

Date and Time: 2/6/2007 11:02:00 AM Cif] ' “}’?;{' i
Docket Number: 070001-El .
Filename / Path: 070001 conf-FPL.temp.po.discovery.att.a.lch.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver )O%Q

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT’S MOTION FOR
TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI
(DOCUMENT NOS. 00596-06, 01406-06, 01682-06, 01798-06, 01888-06, 02955-06,

03767-06, 03770-06, 04418-06, AND 04988-06) < A J
A s OF}M>

(Original will be delivered to you soon).



o
Marguerite Lockard /OSQ—;_Q /7 — 0 /O (/.TC/F_Q‘ c

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11:01 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/6/2007 10:59:00 AM

Docket Number: 070001-El

Filename / Path: 070001 conf-FPL-Audit.ext.07270_1_2 & 07442-04.Icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-04-1060-CFO-EI
(DOCUMENT NOS. 07270-04, 07271-04, 07272-04, and 07442-04)

\\2

(Original will be delivered to you soon).

SR N



COMMISSIONERS: , ,

LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
ISILIO ARRIAGA

MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

KEN LITTLEFIELD

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S.BAYO
DIRECTOR
(850)413-6770 (CLERK)
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN)

Hublic Sertrice Commission
January 31, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7004-1160-0003-8789-6427)

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer
and Regulatory Manager

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 AD MINISTRATIVE

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI

Dear Ms. Ritenour:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 04153-04, filed on behalf of
Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Chief of Records
:: _____
AC:mhl

Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counse]

09940 NOV-I 5
FPSC-COMMISSION € b

DOCUME N NyMer s

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN '
[SILIO ARRIAGA
MATTHEW M. CARTER TI
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
KEN LITTLEFIELD

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Paublic SBerfice Commission

January 31, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7004-1160-0003-8789-6427)

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer

and Regulatory Manager FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Guif Power Company "Il Administretive || Parties [ Consumer
One Energy Place DOCUMENT MOQ) 99Y40-07
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 DISTRIBUTION: £ R . (0N

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI

Dear Ms. Ritenour: (

o

ENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

B.L

-

o oo Complete d 3. Also gompléte

‘ ftems 1,2, and 3. Also
Gulf Power Compan itern 4 I Restricted Delivery is desired.
N Print your name and address on the reverse

_ L2 bl S
g e Narme G. Date of Delivery
return the card to you. - w‘»‘fﬁ,}%
Pleasc do not s i%;tﬁtt:ieszz?d to the back of the mailpiece, rﬁx—;‘ i£q el 2 r 07

material. or on the front if space permits. T r— o mb:;“ 2 E‘ :5:
i delivery address Ww:
4. Article Addressed to: DN oy |SB&OD} It YES, enter delivery ‘
1 .
SUSAN D RITENOUR SECRETARY/T. REASETRER |
& REGULATORY MANAGER :
GULF POWER COMPANY ‘ —Soreios Typo
ONE ENERGY PLACE val Ml
PENSACOLA FL 32520-0781 i 5 Reag" tliste“adred a Expﬂetl: emssﬂece ot for Merchandise
[ insured Mall c.0.0.
4. Restricted Deltvery? (Exira Fen) O Yes
mhl Lu4e?
. 2, Asticle Number 2005 11kL0 0003 &7a4
AC : a o Receipt 102595-02-M-1540
m
Enclosure . PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domastic Retu

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT NG. DATE

Q9940 -0 | 31401

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1, 32399-0856

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com {nternet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
ection 1 - Bureau of Records Complete 4

Docket No.070001-EI Date Docketed: §1/02/2007 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

Company: Investor-Owned Electric Utilities
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative ] Parties [_] Consurver
DOCUMENT NO,_ 599 46-67
DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: __
Referred to: CCA P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" indicates OPR) [ I P ox [ x | [ x ] I ]
Sectijon 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Pamel __ (33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34,
3s5.
Pate filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Cormissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR T ™ LT ED AR cT ™ LT

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAQ15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/03/2007 at 5:28 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Arriaga Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Carter General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Tew Strategic Analysis & Gov, Affairs Staff Contact - Martha Brown
Commissioner Littlefield Commission Clerk & ADM Services
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X]| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 070001-EI — Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date} New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 10/08/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 11/06/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 11/07/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.
Hearing ' 11/08/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |ED |AR |CT [TW |LT ALL |ED jAR |CT [TWI{LT '

| X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

ED { AR |CT |TW{LT |ADM ED |ARJCT |TW|LT |[ADM

X

Remarks: | Related dockets: 070002, 070003, 076004, 070007).

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070001-EI-00001-001
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Docket No.Q70001-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title:

Company:

performance incentive factor,

Investor-Owned Electric Utilities

Page 1 of 1

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) [ ] [ x T x 7 | x 1 [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
ianmen FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff P tester, T Ballinger [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks
E Draper, S Matlock 1. Staff Recommendation - Over/Under Recovery NONE 02/01/2007
B McNulty, ) Slemkewicz | 2.  Agenda NONE 02/13/2007
B Windham 3. Staff Recommendation - Motion for Reconsiderat NONE 03/01/2007
4. True-up Filing & Tastimony 2006 NONE 03/01/2007
5. PAA Order - Over/Under Recovery NONE 03/05/2007
6. Agenda NONE 03/13/2007
7. Order Establishing Procedure NONE 03/15/2007
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Protest Period Expires - Over/Under Recovery NONE 03/26/2007
9. Consummating Order - Over/Under Recovery NONE 03/28/2007
10. = i i i NONE 04/02/2007
QOCRs (RCA) D Vandiver 11. GPIF & Risk Management Report Due NONE 04,/05/2007
12. Revised CASR Due NONE 04,/06/2007
13,
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel _ }33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff — |3
35.
Date filed with CCA: 01/18/2007 ;6.
7.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
i -~ Chairman 1] Assignments are as follows: C SK
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR T ™ LT ED AR T ™ LT
X X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the +identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

LOIBAT
01/18/2007

Date:
case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/23/2007 at 1:10 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Arriaga X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Carter x| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Tew [ Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Martha Brown

X[ Commission Clerk & ADM Services
Competitive Markets/Enforcement
X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

Commissioner Littlefield
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 670001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event 'Former Date} New Date Location / Room Time

Prehearing Conference 10/08/2007 |10/22/2007 |[Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Ofﬁcers Exam. Exam.

ALL |ED AR |CT [TW|LT ALL |ED [AR [CT [TW |LT

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

ED |AR |[CT | TWILT |[ADM ED (AR CT [TW (LT |[ADM

X

Remarks: | gelated dockets: 070002, 070003, 070004, 070007). Fuel Adjustment

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070001-EI-00001-002



Assignmen in Page 1 of 1
jon_1 - Bureau R 1 ~\

Docket No.07000]1-EX Date Docketed: §1/02/2007 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

Company: Investor-Owned Electric Utilities

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q"_indicates OPR) i ] [ X T x 1 I x 1] i | _
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Ti h
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Lester, T Ballinger III Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks
E Draper, S Matlock 1. Staff Recommendation - Over/Under Recovery 02/01/2007 | 03/01/2007
B McNulty, J Slemkewicz | 2. Staff Recommendation - Motion for Reconsiderat SANE 03/01/2007
B _Windham 3. True-up Filing & Testimony 2006 SAME 03/01/2007
4. Agenda 02/13/2007 | 03/13/2007
5. Agerlda SAME 03/13/2007
6. Order Establishing Procedure SAME 03/15/2007
7. Standard Order - Motion for Reconsideration SAME 04/02/2007
ff Counsel L Bennett 8. PAA Order - Over/Under Recovery 03/05/2007 | 04/02/2007
9. GPIF & Risk Management Report Due SAME 04/05/2007
10. Revised CASR Due _SAME ) 04/06/2007
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver 11. Protest Period Expires - Over/Under Recovery 03/26/2007 | 04/23/2007
12, Consummating Order - Over/Under Recovery 03/29/2007 | 04/26/2007
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
1a.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panet __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff —_ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 01/29/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
- irmai 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR T MM LT ED AR a MM LT
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w ﬂv\l“
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: —Panding _
assigned the full Commission decides the case. )'/!5/07

PSC/CCAQ15-C (Rev. ©1/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureauv of Records Com]ete.J N ”~

Docket No.070001-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

Company: Investor-Owned Electric Utilities

Official Filing Date: __ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(0" _indicates OPR) I I P x [ x ] x| ] I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPPATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Lester, T Ballinger [2] current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bylecza-Banks
£ Draper, S Matlock 1. Staff Recommendation - Over/Under Recovery 02/01/2007 | 03/01/2007
B McNulty, J Slemkewicz 2. True-up Filing & Testimony 2006 SAME 03/01/2007
B Windham 3. Agenda - OQver/Under Recovery 02/13/2007 | 03/13/2007
4. Staff Recommendation - Motion for Reconsiderat 03/01/2007 | 03/15/2007
5. Order Establishing Procedure SAME 03/15/2007
6. Agenda - Motion for Reconsideration 03/13/2007 | 03/27/2007
7. PAA Order - Over/Under Recovery 03/05/2007 | 04/02/2007
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 3. GPIF & Risk Management Report Due SAME 04,/05/2007
9. Revised CASR Due SAME 04/06/2007
10. Standard Order - Motion for Reconsideration 04/02/2007 | 04/16/2007
Rs (RCA) D vandiver 11. Protest Period Expires - Over/Under Recovery 03/26/2007 | 04/23/2007
12. Consummating Order - Over/Under Recovery 03/29/2007 | 04/26/2007
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18. ;
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
| 27 .
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 02/16/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners : Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM 1 C2 ED cT MM Cl c2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w{M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. - -)-/-1.6[0_’

PSC/CCAOL15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



se Assignment_and Scheduling R d

Page 1 of 1
tion 1 - Bureau of ds _Co t : ~
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
Referred to: CCA MP__ (ECR)  GCL - PIF  RCA SCR SGA
(*Q” indicates OPR) | [ I X T x 1 [ x ] [ |
and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
f Assignmen FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P _Lester, T Ballinger E] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
B -
E Draper, S Matlock 1. Staff Recommendation - Over/Under Recovery 03/01/2007 | 03/15/2007
B McNulty, J Slemkewicz | 2. Staff Recommendation - Motion for Reconsiderat | 03/01/2007 | 03/15/2007
B Windham 3. Order Establishing Procedure SAME 03/15/2007
4, Agenda - Over/Under Recovery 03/13/2007 | 03/27/2007
5. Agenda - Motion for Reconsideration 03/13/2007 { 03/27/2007
6. GPIF & Risk Management Report Due SAME 04/05/2007
7. Revised CASR Due SAME 04/06/2007
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. Standard Order - Motion for Reconsideration 04/02/2007 | 04/16/2007
9. PAA Order - Over/Under Recovery 04/02/2007 | 04/16/2007
16, i i - " 04/23/2007 | 05/07/2007
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver 11. Consummating Order - Over/Under Recovery 04/26/2007 | 05/10/2007
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
3S.
Date filed with CCA: D3/05/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
‘Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM Cl 2 ED (a1 § MM Cl C2
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

EOH AN

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Rembine. 3 /13, 707




i n he R Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completi™™ ~
Docket No.Q070001-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with gener'ati;lg
performance incentive factor.
Company: Investor-Owned Electric Utilities
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
*O" indicates OPR) | i I | x 1T x | T x ] | —1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Ti 1
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR _Staff P Lester, T Ballinger m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
tlock
B McNulty, ] Slemkewicz 1. Standard Order - Motion for Reconsideration 04/02/2007 | 04/16/2007
B Windham 2. PAA Order - Over/Under Recovery 04/02/2007 | 04/16/2007
3. Protest Period Expires - Over/Under Recovery 04/2372007 | o05/07/2007
4, Fuel Audit Report Due NONE 05/10/2007
5. Capacity Audit Report Due NONE 05/10/2007
6. Consummating Order - Over/Under Recovery 04/26/2007 | 05/10/2007
7. True-Up Filing & Testimony For 2007 NONE 08/06/2007
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. Projection Filing & Testimony NONE 09,/04/2007
9. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions NONE 09/24/2007
10. i i = i i NONE 09/25/2007
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver 11. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 09/25/2007
12. Testimony - Intervenor NONE 10/01/2007
13. i i - ff NONE 10/01/2007
14. Jestimopy - Staff NONE 10/08/2007
15. Prehearing Statements NONE 10/08/2007
16. Prehearing _NONE____ 1 10/22/2007
17. Jestimonv & Exhibhits - Rebutial NONE 10/22/2007
18. Iranscriot of Prehearipg Due NONE 10/26/2007
19. Prehearing Order NONE 10/30/2007
20, i i NONE 10/30/2007
21. Hearing (11/6.7.8/07) NONE 11/06/2007
22. i i NONE 11/16/2007
23. - NONE 11/28/2007
24. Briefs Due (If Anv) ~NONE 12/18/2007
25. Staff Recommendatjon.- Non Bench Decision NONE 2/26/2007
26. Qrder Establishing 2008 Docket NONE /02/2008
27. Agenda NONE /0872008
28. Revised CASR Dye NONE | 03/03/2008 |
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Comnission Panel _ |33,
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 04/09/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C S KA
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT MM Cl Q2 ED T MM C1 2
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

Approved: '

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

EH/4n
04097200




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Lannt

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk '

-~

Page

lof1l

Docket No.(070001-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating

Company:

performance incentive factor.

Investor-Owned Electric Utilities

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK cMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
0" indicates OPR) [ | ] P x| x 7] | X 1] |
Section_2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Lester, T Ballinger [::] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E _Draper, S Garl
S Matlock, A Maurey 1. Protest Period Expires - Over/Under Recovery 04/23/2007 | 05/07/2007
B McNulty, ] Stemkewicz 2. Compilation of Issues - Staff SAME 10/01/2007
M Springer, B Windham 3. Testimony - Staff SAME 10/08,/2007
4. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/30/2007
5. Standard Order - Bench Decision SAME 11/28/2007
6. Briefs Due (If Any) SAME 12/18,/2007
7. Order Establishing 2008 Docket SAME 01/02/2008
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. Revised CASR Due SAME 03/03/2008
9.
10.
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34,
35,
Date filed with CiK: 12/07/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED (o) MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the tidentical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOL5-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved: EO[ a/\l\
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CLK Official Flllng---*e:zslzong:oa AM

L2212

~~

Matilda Sanders YBC-DT7 053D -Clo -7

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 7:08 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submittad / 02 9.
Date and Time: 6/29/2007 7:07.00 AM 3

Docket Number: 070001-El
Filename / Path: 070001conf-TECO-01924-07.Icb.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 01924-07)

(Original will be sent to you this morning).

30
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CLK Officlal Filing****6/29/200%.7:08 AM

LA A L]

Matlida Sanders

~

PS¢ 07~ 054 - ¢fp -£/

From: Pattl Zellner

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 7:05 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 3

Date and Time: 6/29/2007 7:04:00 AM

Docket Number: 070001-El

Filename / Path: 070001conf-FPL-01902-07.lch.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 01902-07)

(Original will be sent to you this morning).

RENN
HO?%SS}HNOS
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CLK Official Flllng““slzalz()’lh‘iQ PM

A~
Matiida Sanders “Ysc.p1-p43-CFD - e
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 12:45 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o 3
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted E (n%
)
Date and Time: 8/28/2007 12:43:00 PM S T g%
Docket Number: 070001-El CF o m
Fitename / Path: 070001conf-TECO-09986-06.icb.doc M7 - {'j
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver g’:&g x
o <
= N D)
% 2
ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S "
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION ’QV>
AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER

FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 09986-06)

(Criginal will be sent to you soon)




CCA Official Filing****5/10/2007 3:09 PM i

Matiida Sanders T3¢ -07 081 - (D ~£1

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 3:08 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/10/2007 3:08:00 PM

Docket Number: 070001-El

Filename / Path: 2007/670001/070001co2.icb.doc

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

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
jpanka@psc.state fl.us



CCA Official Filing****1/22/2¢ 9:11 AM bl

Matilda Sanders Pse - O 1-p056% ~CF -

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2007 9:10 AM L}

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order | Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/22/2007 9:09:00 AM

Docket Number: 070001-Ei

Filename / Path: 060001 conf-TECO-temp peo & request.09385-06.1cb.doc
Order Type: Signed } Hand Deliver

b
?"'o:;w

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
(DOCUMENT NO. 09385-06)

(Original will be sent to you this morning)

RECENVED -£128C
07T JAN22 AM10: 31

COMMISSION
CLERK

07—



GCA Otficial Filing****12/7~2006 8:37 AM wwane -

Matlida Sanders PSC - 07 - 000 “PCO -£1
From: Pauline Evans ™
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 8:22 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices 2

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/29/2006 8:18:00 AM

Docket Number: 070001-E}

Filename / Path: 070001-Est.docket.Ich.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2007 DOCKET NUMBER

Please note that this is the first of seven orders that Mary Anne discussed with Kay Flynn in an e-mail dated
December 22, 2006, that need to be filed on January 2, 2007. Thank you and as always, have a wonderful day.

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195

pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailtto:a@psc.state.fl.us \/) )






